

**Alice Miali**  
**Guitarist, composer, arranger and songwriter**

Address  
Telephone:  
e-mail:  
Nationality:



**General**

As a highly motivated guitarist and musician with diverse professional experiences, I am willing to pursue a career in a music environment.

Given my two year long experience in retail in London, I have strong communication skills. I am totally reliable and challenged by fast paced work environment.

My positive attitude and bubbly personality have always been successful in dealing with the public and complete my tasks.

**Artistic activity**

I started playing guitar in 1997 and studied composition, arrangement and improvisation with Mauro Campobasso and Giorgio Casadei.

I played and performed in several types of ensembles such as solo, duet (*Da Soul*), rock trio (*Alice & the Mad Hatters*) and conduction-based jazz-rock orchestra (*Orchestra Immaginaria*).

I composed and performed soundtracks for several silent movies, theatrical acts and readings.

At the moment my main focus is songwriting.

**Teaching and other music related activities**

Since 2008 I have been regularly collaborating with *Officine Musicali – Fonoteca*, a music school and public cds and vinyl loan service, which stores close to 20000 cds, settled in Nonantola - Modena, Italy. Among my duties were archives activities (genres classification, new purchases for the library collection), loans, interaction with users (i.e music suggestions, reviews, general assistance). Since 2010, I've been teaching guitar and music theory in music schools and regular education institutes.

In 2011-2012 I worked as a preschool music teacher, focusing on production of basic sound and listening experiences for groups of children age 1 to 5.

## WORK EXPERIENCE (SELECTED)

- Dates: **November 2016 - now**
- Name of employer: WeSwap - London
- Type of sector: Currency exchange
- Occupation: Customer Support
  
- Dates: **May 2013 – September 2016**
- Name of employer: Benugo - Natural History Museum/Barbican Centre, London
- Type of sector: Restaurant-Bar
- Occupation: Unit Manager
  
- Dates: **July 2012 – April 2013**
- Name of employer: Venchi - Covent Garden Market Unit 18, London
- Type of sector: Chocolate and ice cream retail
- Occupation: Shift supervisor
  
- Dates: **March 2010 – June 2012**
- Name of employer: Officine Musicali in Nonantola (Modena, Italy)
- Type of sector: Public music school
- Occupation: Guitar teacher
  
- Dates: **January 2012 – May 2012**
- Name of Employer: "D. Alighieri" Secondary school in Nonantola (Modena, Italy)
- Occupation: Guitar teacher for beginners
  
- Dates: **January 2012 – June 2012**
- Name of employer: *Don Beccari* and *La Torre Incantata*, Nursery Schools in Nonantola (Modena, Italy)
- Type of sector: Nursery school (children from 1 to 3 years old )
- Occupation: Music teacher, first approach to music
  
- Dates: **January 2011 – June 2011 / January 2012 – June 2012**
- Name of employer: Scuole dell'infanzia *H.C. Andersen* in Bastiglia, *Arcobaleno* in Bomporto e *L. Calanchi* in Ravarino (Modena, Italy)
- Type of sector: Nursery school (children from 3 to 5 years old))
- Occupation: Music teacher, first approach to music
  
- Dates: **August 2006 – November 2006**
- Name of employer: Coop Musicisti Modena
- Type of sector: Promotion and organisation of musical events
- Occupation: desk work

## PERSONAL SKILL AND COMPETENCES

- Native language: Italian
- Other languages: English
- Technical skills and competences: Proficient in music production softwares (Apple Logic)
- Driving licence: B

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- Dates: **2007 – 2010**
- Name and type of organisation: Università degli studi of Modena e Reggio Emilia (Modena, Italy)
- Title of qualification awarded: Cardiology Technician and Cardiovascular Perfusionist
- Dates: **1999 – 2004**
- Name and type of organisation: Liceo scientifico "Wiligelmo" in Modena (Modena, Italy)
- Title of qualification awarded: High school diploma specialising in scientific subjects

I authorise the use of my personal data according to Legislative Decree N° 196/03  
London May 24th 2017

Yours faithfully,